

## Notice inviting quotations for Purchase and Installation of Washing Machines for Wolfenden hall - IEST, Shibpur

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, SHIBPUR  
HOWRAH-711103

### Notice Inviting Tender

Advt. No.Web/IEST/HOST/17-18/39

Date 11.09.2017

Sealed quotations are invited from the bona fide manufacturers/their dealers/distributors or suppliers for supply and installation of Washing Machine at the **Wolfenden Hall** of IEST, Shibpur.

**Date of Submission: Last date for submission of complete quotation along with required documents is on or before 18<sup>th</sup> September, 2017 (Monday) up to 14-00 hrs.**

**Model No. and Brand must be clearly mentioned in the quotation, without which the quotation will not be considered.**

#### Specification for Washing Machine:

**Quantity:** 3 Nos.

**Make:** Whirlpool/Panasonic/LG/IFB

**Capacity and Type:** 6.5 kg/7 kg Semi-Automatic Top Load Washing Machine

#### Installation Requirement:

Three washing machines are to be installed on three floors with all necessary water lines and electrical connections.

**For ground floor only**, one platform of brick and concrete is to be built, atop which a washing machine will be placed. Dimensions (W x D x H) of which will be approx. 100 x 60 x 30 in centimeters (adjustable depending on dimensions of the washing machine).

The vendors are requested to submit their quotations in sealed envelopes in **the letter box of Prof. Aditya Bandyopadhyay, Dean of Infrastructure Planning and Management**, placed on the 6th floor of Science and Technology Building, Indian Institute of Engineering Science and Technology, Shibpur Howrah – 711103 (Contact No: 9433817067) by **2:00 pm of 18/09/2017**. Tender No. must be mentioned on the top of the envelope.

This may kindly be noted that the rate to be quoted must be inclusive of all taxes and charges such as carrying cost, installation cost etc. and should be valid for a month from the date of Quotation. The vendor must have PAN Number and VAT Registration Certificate.

The authority will evaluate and compare the quotations (the gross amount i.e. inclusive of all taxes, other charges etc) determined to be substantially responsive i.e. which - (a) Meet the qualification criteria specified above, (b) Are properly signed, and (c) Conform to the terms and conditions, warranty and specifications without deviations.

Notwithstanding the above, the authority reserves the right to accept or reject any quotations and to cancel the bidding process and reject all quotations at any time prior to the award of a contract.

(Prof. Aditya Bandyopadhyay)  
Dean of Infrastructure Planning and Management,  
IEST, Shibpur

Comment [G1]: Deleted:f

Comment [G2]: Inserted: r

Comment [G3]: Inserted: f

Comment [G4]: Deleted:r

Comment [G5]: Inserted: r

Comment [G6]: Deleted:i

Comment [G7]: Inserted: o

Comment [G8]: Inserted: a